MABAS WISCONSIN Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Division 114

Serving Oneida County, Wisconsin

MABAS Communication Drill:

A MABAS Communication Drill was conducted prior to the MABAS meeting. Participants included dispatch staff and MABAS members traveling to the meeting.

Meeting Minutes 10-9-13, Little Rice Fire Department

Departments Present:

Cassian Fire Department Hazelhurst Fire Department Little Rice Fire Department Newbold Fire Department Pelican Fire Department Pine Lake Fire Department Woodruff Fire Department Oneida County Emergency Management Crescent Fire Department Lake Tomahawk Fire Department Minocqua Fire Department Nokomis Fire Department Fire Dist. ALPHA Sugar Camp Fire Department Oneida County Dispatch Willow Region

Additional Attendees:

Tomahawk FD

Approve Meeting Minutes:

Chief Kinnally requested a change in the August 14th, 2013 Meeting Minutes to reflect the location as Rhinelander Fire Department.

Motion by: Greg Eatherly (Pelican FD), second by Steve Siefert (Newbold FD) to amend the August 14th, 2013 MABAS Division 114 Meeting Minutes to reflect the location as Rhinelander Fire Department and approve. Motion Passed.

Date	Check	Description	Amount	Balance
08/14/13		Beginning Balance		\$785.05
08/14/13	1000	Little Rice Fire Department	\$100.00	\$685.05
09/27/13	1001	H&H Septic	\$80.00	\$605.05
09/28/13	1002	Little Rice Fire Department	\$150.00	\$455.05
10/9/13		Ending Balance		\$455.05

Treasurer's Report:

Motion by: Steve Siefert (Newbold FD), second by Jake Lobermeier (Crescent FD) to approve the MABAS Division 114 Treasurer's Report. Motion Passed.

OLD BUSINESS:

Radio Drill while en-route to Meeting:

Radio drill went well, dispatch sounded good, Chief Kinnally called and spoke with E911 Telecommunicator Pequet and reminded her to move to the next resource if one is not available, the strike-out should be done on IFERN frequency only and relayed that she did a nice job.

MABAS and ICS Training for Ambulance:

Chief Kinnally stated he is done with a two-part training system and will forward it to Ken Kortenhof, Doug Duchac and Mark Dascalos for review. First part is a self-study PowerPoint to be completed by staff and signed off by a supervisor. The second part consists of trainings at squad meetings.

Water Movement Drill:

The water movement drill was conducted on September 28th, 2013 at the Rhinelander-Oneida County Airport. The drill went well and accomplished the objectives. Ten (10) fire departments, forty nine (49) firefighters were involved and sixteen (16) fire trucks. Chief Kinnally suggested sending a thank you card to Airport Manager Joe Brauer.

Pay Registration to Annual MABAS Conference:

There was discussion regarding sponsoring personnel to attend the annual MABAS Conference. Ideas included: requiring the sponsored person(s) to attend classes, present information to the group after the conference and a form of reimbursement limited to registration. There was also a discussion regarding dues. No action was taken.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

MABAS Wisconsin Update:

The MABAS Wisconsin meeting schedule remains the second Thursday on even numbered months.

Chief Kinnally gave an update on the annual MABAS Conference held on August 22-25 in Wausau. The conference had 130 registrations, good class/breakout sessions and ended with an exercise.

Chief Kinnally stated there was a slight change to the MABAS Division 114 vehicle decals. The decals can be viewed on the MABAS Wisconsin website.

Training Committee:

The committee was busy setting up the Water Movement Drill, EMS training is the next project.

Dispatch:

Ken Kortenhof reported the dispatch staffing and hiring status.

NEW BUSINESS:

Simulator Drill:

Chief Kinnally stated the DNR is discussing the simulator drill. Suggestions include a two-part training to include fire zones and incident command. It was the consensus of the group to have two separate nights rather than a weekend. The group would like to pursue the drill.

MABAS Card Updates/Authorization Forms:

There was discussion on updating MABAS Cards, establishing a timeframe and an update system. It was consensus of the group to update Authorization Forms by December.

MABAS CALLS:

No MABAS call in Division 114 to discuss. Chief Kinnally gave an update on the status of surrounding counties.

MABAS Card Tips:

Chief Kinnally discussed arriving at staging and receiving an assignment.

Open Discussion:

None

Next Meeting:

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 11th, 2013 at the Crescent Fire Department, at 6:30pm.

Future Agenda Items:

None

Adjourn:

Motion by Bob Reimert (Little Rice FD), second by Doug Rehm (Lake Tomahawk FD) to adjourn. Motion Passed.

Approved Date _____ Signature _____